FISCAL YEAR ENDED
12 731 /2020

ANNUAL REPORT CHECKLIST

PROVIDER(S8): Ranche San Antonio. RHC & RS

CCRC(S); DBA: The Forum at Rancho San Antonio

Healthcare Center at The Forum at Rancho San Anionio

CONTACT PERSON: Mike Schlossberg

TELEPHONE NO: 650-944-0264 EMAIL: mikeschlossberg@theforumrsa.com
A complete annual report must consist of 2 copies of all of the following:

[] Annual Report Checklist

[ ]'Annual Provider Fee in the amount of: $ 32,095

L] If applicable, late fee in the amount of: §
[_] Certification by the provider's Chief Executive Officer that:
[_] The reports are correct to the best of histher knowledge.

[_] Each continuing care contract form in use or offered to new residents has
been approved by the Department.

[] The provider is maintaining the required liquid reserves and, when applicable,
the required refund reserve.

[_] Evidence of the provider's fidelity bond, as required by H&SC section 1789.8.

[_] Provider’s audited financial statements, with an accompanying certified public
accountant’s opinion thereon,

[] Provider's audited reserve reports (prepared on Department form), with an
accompanying certified public accountant’s opinion thereon.

[ ] Provider's “Continuing Care Retirement Community Disclosure Statement” and Form
7-1 “Report on CCRC Monthly Service Fees” for each community.

[_] Provider's Refund Reserve Calculation(s) — Form 9-1and/or Form 9-2, if applicable.

The Key indicators Report is required to be submitted within 30 days of the due date of
the submission of the annual report, but may be submitted at the same time as the
annual report.



FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
[}] Number at beginning of fiscal year 458
-~ 12] - Number at end-of fiscal year.. - ... . 450
{3] Total Lines | and 2 908
4] Multiply Line 3 by *.50" and enter result on Line 5. x .50 x50

[5] Mean number of continuing care residents
All Residents
[6] MNumber at beginning of fiscal year
[7] Number at end of fiscal year
[8] Total Lines 6 and 7
{91 Multiply Line 8 by “.50°" and enter result on Line 10. x .50
[10] Mean number of all residents

Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by the

491
472

963
x.50

[11] mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the result (round to 0.94
two decimal places).
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL
[1] Total Operating Expenses {including depreciation and debt service — interest only} 38,662,060
[a] Depreciation 4,623,330
[b] Debt Service (interest Only) $400,029 reported int exp was capitalized -
f2} Subtotal (add Line la and ib) 4,623,330
[31 Subtract Line 2 from Line | and enter resuit. 34,038,730
[4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 32,094,670
[5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
x.001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) 32,085

PROVIDER: Rancho San Antonio, RHC & RSI

COMMUNITY:___ Rancho San Antonio, dba, The Forum@Ranche San Antonio




May 14, 2021

Department of Social Services
Continuing Care Contract Program
744 P Street, MS 10-80
Sacramento, CA 95814

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
RANCHO SAN ANTONIO RETIREMENT HOUSING CORPORATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that (i) the materials enclosed with the annual
report for 2018 and any amendments, submitted herewith to the California
Department of Social Services is, to the best of her knowledge and belief, true
and correct, (ii) and that the forms of the continuing care agreements at Rancho
San Antonio in use or offered to residents are those which have theretofore been
submitted to, and approved by, the California Department of Social Services, and
(iiiy The Forum at Rancho San Antonio is maintaining the required liquid reserve
and a refund reserve trust fund was not required.

‘\-. i
1

Marian Kelly, Presi

2770, &//%ﬂ{?

st/ Z02

23500 Cristo Rey Drive « Cupertino, CA 95014

COA #204 CA REFE #435200344

oy = . ®
650.944.0100 = ExperienceTheForum.com Managed by {Life Care Services



)
ACORD"  EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE R

6/29/2020

THIS EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE IS [SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS
UPON THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY GR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE QF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST.

CONTACT PERaGH AND ADDRESS | 1A N, £xt): 312-704-0100 COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS NAIE NO: 10014
Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, Ing, Affiliated FM Insurance Company/Landmark American
2850 Golf Road fnsurance Company
Rolling Meadows, 1L 60008 P.O. Box 7500

Johnston, Rl 02919
rﬁ:ﬁé’No)312-803-7443 B— E g':} AREIESS P vipy SRR IIF MULTIPLECQMPANIES,’COMP{E’TESEFAR‘A‘TEFU
CODE: E SUB CODE: POLICY TYPE
CUSTOMER Ip #: Property
NAMED INSURED AND ADDRESS LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER
The Forum at Rancho San Antonio
23500 Cristo Rey Drive ES575/LHTS13742
Cupertino, CA 95014 EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE

CONTINUED LNTIL
06/30/2020 06/30/2021 TERMINATED IF CHECKED

ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED(S) THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED;

PROPERTY INFORMATION (ACORD 101 may be attached if more space is required) BUILDING ©OR [X] BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION
23500 Cristo Rey Drive
Cupertina, CA 95014

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGCUMENT WITH RESPECT TC WHICH THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY
BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN iS5 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONBITIONS
OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

COVERAGE INFORMATION PERILS INSURED | I BASIC 1 ; BROAD IX § SPECIAL ; !
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY COVERAGE AMCOUNT OF INSURANCE:  $ 284,811,650 DED: 330,000
YES| NO [ N/A

BUSINESS INCOME [] RENTAL VALUE X IFYES, LIMIT: Inel in PolLim l X I Aclual Loss Sustained; # of months: 12
BLANKET COVERAGE X If YES, indicate vakie(s) reported on property identified above: $ 204 811,650
TERRORISM COVERAGE X Attach Disclosure Notice / DEC '

15 THERE A TERRORISM-SPECIFIC EXCLUSION? X

1S DOMESTIC TERRORISM EXCLUDED? X
LIMITED FUNGUS COVERAGE X IFYES, LIMIT:5100,000 DED:$30,000
FUNGUS EXCLUSION (if "YES", specify organization's form used) X
REPLACEMENT COST X
AGREED VALUE X
COINSURANCE X ItYES, %
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN (If Applicable} X {YES, LIMIT:$500,000,000 DED:g20,000
ORDINANCE OR LAW - Coverage for loss to undamaged porlion of bldg X IFYES, LIMIT: Palicy fimit DED:$30,0600

- Demalition Costs X YES, LiMIT:g25 000,000 DED: 330,000
- Incr, Cost of Conslruction b4 YES, LiMIT:$25|ooo'o{)o DED:g30,000

EARTH MOVEMENT {If Appiicabie) X IEYES, LIMIT: DED:
FLOOD {If Applicable} X YES, LIMIT:$250,600,000 DED:$500,000
WIND / HAIL INCL YES [J NO  Subject to Different Provisions: | X ITYES, LIMIT: 750,000,000 DED:$30,000
NAMED STORM INCL YES [ ] NO  Subjectio Different Provisions: | X ITYES, LIMIT:$750,000,000 DED:$30,000
PERMISSION TO WAIVE SUBROGATION IN FAVOR OF MORTCAGE %
HOLDER PRIOR TO LOSS
CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

ADDITIONAL INTEREST

CONTRACT OF SALE LENDER'S LOSS PAYABLE ] ] LOSS PAYEE +ENDER SERVICING AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS
MORTGAGEE
NAME AND ADDRESS
Evidence of Property AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
oV P

@ 2003-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 28 (2016/03) The ACORD name and iogo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
N
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1
AGENGY *h%Eggaﬁ?t Rancho San Antonio

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Managerment Services, Inc.
23500 Cristo Rey Drive

Cupertino, CA 95014

POLICY NUMBER
ES575/ LHTG13742

CARRIER NAIC GODE
Affilialed FM Insurance Company/Landmark American 10014 EFFECTIVE DATE: 06/30/2020

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 28 EORM TITLE: EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE

REMARKS:

Program Limit:
$500,000,000 Per Occurrence/Agy {Shared) — Affiliated FM Insurance Company
$250,000,000 Per Occurrence/Agg Excess of $500,000,000 {Shared) — Landmark American Insurance Company

ACORD 101 {2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Repotrt of Independent Auditors and
Consolidated Financial Statemenis with
Supplementary Information

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing
Corporation and Rancho San Antonio Retirement
Services, Inc.

December 31, 2020 and 2019

@ MOSSADAMS



Table of Contents

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ...ttt 1

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Balance SHEBIS .. ......coovi it 4

Consolidated Statements of OParations ... ... ettt et 5

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Members' EQUItY...........ocooii i 6

Consolidated Statements of Cash FIOWS ..o st 7

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ... 8
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Consolidating Balance SHeet ... ...ttt 21

Consolidating Statement of Operations . ... e, 22



@ MOSSADAMS

To the Members of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Rancho San Antonio
Retirement Housing Corporation (“RHC") and Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, inc. (*RSI")
{collectively referred to as the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in
members’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management’s Responstbility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparaticn and fair presentation of these consclidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, impiementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statemenis that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opirion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statemenis in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2020 and 2018, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the ceonsolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating balance sheet and consolidating statement
of operations, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, for the Company presented as
supplementary information, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciing such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the
consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information
is fairly stated in all material respects in refation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole,

770»40 Adorms 2L

San Francisco, California
April 26, 2021



Consolidated Financial Statements




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,859,700 3 152788649
Investments 10,510,781 10,577,269
Accounts receivable 871,841 899,862
Inventories 71,259 79,621
Prepaid expenses & other assets 1,198,640 1,179,081
Total current assets 28,512,221 28,014 482
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land rights and improvements 17,054,921 17,065,063
Buildings and improvements 146,642 145 124,679,886
Furniture and equipment 13,506,335 12,074,780
Construction in process 34,697,465 25,625 706
Property and equipment 211,900,866 179,346,325
Less: accumulated depreciation (101,195,161) (96,828,867)
Property and equipment, net 110,705,705 82,517,458
BOARD-DESIGNATED INVESTMENTS 18,243,260 14,681,393
Total assets $ 157,461,186 $ 125213333
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities $ 10,904,210 3 5,927,599
Current portion of deferred escrow {ransaction fees 358,814 357,278
Member advances 11,448,001 12,660,910
Construction loan payable 25,130,958 -
Current portion of Paycheck Protection Program loan 1,816,622 -
Total current liabilities 49,459,505 18,945,787
CONSTRUCTION LOAN PAYABLE, net of current portion “ 15,535,314
PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN, net of current portion 2,020,652 -
DEFERRED ESCROW TRANSACTION FEES, net of current portion 2,428 112 2,409,756
Total liabilities 53,908,269 36,890,857
MEMBERS' EQUITY 103,552,917 88,322,476
Total liabilities and members' equity $ 157,461,188 $ 125,213,333

4 See accompanying notes.




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
REVENUES
Residentservice Tevente 28,069 802 ¥ Z8,484.7T56
Ancillary revenue 1,038,434 1,324,841
Appreciation on resale of memberships 3,156,850 3,628,718
Commission on sale of memberships 1,068,850 1,270,522
Net unrealized gain on investments 2,438,911 3,199,267
Interest and investment income 1,108,355 703,638
Other revenue 762,985 -
Total revenues 37,640,187 38,612,143
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 16,475,374 14,899,734
Employee benefits and taxes 4,722,361 4,485,748
Insurance 902,730 771,338
Legal and professional 150,381 127,518
Depreciation 4,623,330 4,494 608
Management fees 1,454,463 1,393,797
Marketing 493 842 613,616
Property taxes 339,923 481,777
Utilities 1,782,636 1,714,498
Cable and IT services 683,588 588,715
Maintenance and supplies 1,426,927 1,637,572
Food and supplies 2,571,495 2,624,629
Ancillary 765,337 859,672
Other 2,269,673 2,445,782
Total operating expenses 38,662,060 37,118,902
NET OPERATING {(LOSS) INCOME {1,021,873) 1,493,241
OTHER INCOME {EXPENSE)
Amortization of escrow transaction and exit fees 1,163,188 1,348,211
Interest (expense) income {23,950) 10,664
Other (expense) income (75,163) 119,987
Income before {provision) benefit for income taxes 42,202 2,972,103
(PROVISION) BENEFIT FOR INCOME TAXES (800) 30,098
NET INCOME 41 402 3 3,002,201

See accompanying notes.




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Members’ Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Accumulated

Balance, January 1, 2019

Net income

Balance, December 31, 2019

Capital contribution

Net income

Balance, December 31, 2020

Cooperative Deficit in
Memberships,—— Retained——Totair vembers’
net Earmings Equity

$ 118,344,015 $ (33,023,740) $ 85,320,275

- 3,002,201 3,002,201
118,344,015 (30,021,538) 88,322 476
15,189,039 - 15,189,038
- 41,402 41,402

$ 133,633,054 $ (29,980,137) $ 103,552,917

See accompanying notes.




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash recaived from residents for housing services 14,368,209 $ 13031478
Cash received from residents and third-party

payors for medical services 9,825,202 10,162,788
Cash received from noncontract residents 2,244,255 3,890,542
Cash received from ancillary revenues and other income 1,038,434 1,797,085
Cash received for resale of memberships 3,156,850 3,628,718
Cash received from commission of sales of memberships 1,066,850 1,270,522

Cash paid for operating activities, including
suppliers and employees

Cash recelved from interest

Cash paid for interest

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from investmenis
Net change in board-designated cash and investments

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capitai contributions
Proceeds from member advances
Repayment of member advances
Proceeds from escrow transaction fees
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program loan
Proceeds from construction foan from bank
Repayment of construction loan to bank

Net cash provided by financing activities
NET CHANGE IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH, beginning of year
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH, end of year

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TC NET CASH PROVIDED
8Y OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Unrealized gain on investmants
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of equipment
Amortization of deferred escrow fransaction and exit fees
Changes in assets and liabilifies:
Accounts receivable
inventories
Prepaid expenses
Accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for income taxes

See accompanying notes.

(26,462,424)

(28,725,128)

641,039 696,192
(400,029) (304,451)
5,478,476 6,348,726

(32,855,918)

(19,721,011)

(965,083) (999,649)
2,134,254 781,562
{1,603,708) (418,613)

(33,290,453)

(20,357,711)

15,189,039 -
2,996,910 5,454,000
(4,209,819) (8.676.888)
1,184,080 1,457 417
3,637,174 -
24,558,787 10,535,314
(14,963,143) -
28,393,028 8,779,843
581,051 (5,229,142)
15,278,649 20,507,791
15,850,700  §  15278,649
41,402 § 3,002,201
(3,060,844) (3,199,267)
4,623,330 4,494,608
44,341 24,843
(1,163,188) (1,348,211)
28,021 (27,124)
8,362 (11,687)
(19,559) (45,162)
4,976,611 3,458,525
5478476  $ 6348726
800  § 10,800
7




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 -~ DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION

Rancho-San-Amomio—Ref Hosing—€ o RHE"—a-Catifor ;

corporation, owns The Forum at Rancho San Antonio (the “Community"), which contains 332 independent living
units and a healthcare facility (the "Healthcare Center”) in Cupertino, California.

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc. ("RSI") is a separate California taxable nonprofit mutual benefit
corporation that provides healthcare services to members of the Community and the general public. RSI leases
the Healthcare Center from RHC. The Healthcare Center contains 48 nursing beds and 58 assisted living suites.
Members of the Community pay a separate monthly fee to RSI for the Healthcare Center and its services. The
California Department of Social Services ("DSS") and the California Department of Health Services ("DHS") have
cerified RHC and RSI to provide care to members of the Community and the public.

Residents of the independent living units of the Community are required to purchase memberships in RHC and to
enter into occupancy and healthcare agreements with RHC and RS, respectively. The memberships are
nonrefundable but ate transferable at the option of the member, with RHC receiving 50 percent of the
appreciation, if any, upon resale of memberships. Members' equity includes alf capital raised from the initial sale
of all available cooperative memberships in RHC. The initial sale of all memberships was completed by
December 31, 1996,

The Community has proposed a significant renovations and additions project to the Cupertino City Council for its
existing campus. The proposed project would result in up to 23 new independent living villas (detached, single-
family homes), 10 new beds, approximately 45,000 square feet of renovations and additions to the skilled nursing
facility, approximately 10,500 square feet of renovations to the assisted living facility, 26 new beds in an
approximately 39,000-square-foot new memory care building, and approximately 27,000 square feet of
renovations and additions to the commons facilities {dining). The proposed project would also include one new
internally accessible roadway to accommodate the new independent living villas and minor changes to the
internal on-site circulation system, as well as new landscaping and skilled facilities. As of December 31, 2020, the
total project commitment amount is approximately $98,000,000, pending further Board of Directors’ approval to
$105,000,000.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of consolidation -~ The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of RHC and RSI, of
which RHC is the sole member, RHC and R3SI are collectively referred to as the "Company.” All significant

intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and cash equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposit accounts and money
market investment accounts with original maturities of three months or less.




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash balances within the
consolidated balance sheets that sums to the total of the same amounts shown in the consolidated statements of

cashflows:

2020 2019
Reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and rastricted cash
Cash and cash equivalenis $ 15,859,700 3 15,278,649
Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash on the
consoiidated statements of cash flows $ 15,859,700 $ 15,278,649

Investments — The Company's investments are included in the following captions on the consolidated balance
sheets: investmeants and board-designated investments. Investments consist of marketable investment securities
(see Note 3). Investment income or loss, including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and
dividends, is included in interest and investment income on the consolidated statements of operations. Unrealized
gains and losses on investments are included in net unrealized (loss) gain on investments on the consolidated
statements of operations. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the net accumulated unrealized gains on
investments were 56,324,848 and $3,885,837, respectively.

Accounts receivable — The Company provides services to residents and nonresidents even though they may
lack adequate funds or may participate in programs that do not pay full charges. The Company receives
payments for health services from residents and nonresidents, insurance companies, Medicare, HMOs, and other
third-party payors. As a result, the Company is exposed to certain credit risk. The Company manages its risk by
regularly reviewing its account and providing appropriate implicit and explicit price concessions.

inventories — Inventories primarily consist of food and nursing supplies and are stated at the lower of cost or net
realizable value on a first-in, first-out basis.

Property and equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed on the
straight-line method over the estimated usefut lives of the related assets as follows:

Land rights 86 years
Building 40 years
Land and building improvements 8 to 40 years
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 3to 10 years

The land on which the Community is constructed is leased under an operating lease that expires in 2072. At the
inception of the lease, $13,080,000 was paid to the property owner, which represented the total lease payments
required on the lease. Amounts paid under the lease are included in land rights and improvements and are
amortized on the straight-line method over the term of the lease.




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Impairment of long-lived assets — Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to

¥ Cr-ahicseq castred—oya - compartsorn o - CaEmying—arnog o an asset ougre al OW
expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the
assets. The Company has determined that no such basis adjustment was necessary at December 34, 2020 and
2019,

Board-designated cash and investments — Board-designated investments are funds designated for property,
equipment repairs and replacements, and insurance costs. Board-designated investments also include the
following:

Member advances — Under the ierms of the healthcare agreement, if a member has received more than
90 consecutive days of care in RSI and sells his or her membership in RHC, the resident is required to advance
RSl the lesser of $300,000 or the net proceeds from the sale. The advance is to be repaid, without interest, within
90 days after the termination of the member's healthcare agreement. Member advances are available for use by
RS} at the discration of management and the Board of Directors.

Unexpended escrow transaction and exit fees for Healthcare Caenter purposes - Unexpended escrow transaction
and exit fees for Healthcare Center purposes are maintained by RHC for the purpose of funding operations of the
Healthcare Center, including, but not limited to, general operating expenses, capital repairs, replacements and
expansion, and construction of new facilities.

Obligation to provide future services — Management annually calculates the present value of the net cost
{difference between cost {o operate and maintenance fees charged) of future services and use of the Continuing
Care Retirement Community {"CCRC") to be provided to current residents and compares the amount with the
balance of deferred escrow transaction fees from the residents, If the present value of the net cost of future
services and use of the CCRC exceeds the deferred escrow transaction fees, a liability is recorded with the
corresponding charge to income. No liability was recorded at December 31, 2020 and 2019. The discount rate
used to calcufate the obligation to provide future services is 6% for 2020 and 2018.

Revenue recoghition — The revenues include resident services revenue, ancillary revenue, appreciation on
resale of memberships, commission on sale of memberships and amortization of escrow transaction and exit
fees.

Resident services revenug — Resident services revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for the services provided. Resident service revenues
generated from monthly occupancy fees for independent living units, assisted living units, assisted living suites,
and nursing beds are recognized monthly based on the terms of the occupancy and service agreements in
accordance with provisions in Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC") Topic 840, Leases.
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Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Ancillary revenue — Ancillary revenue on the consolidated statements of operations includes revenue from
mdependent Iswng of $125 773 and $432 792 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectwely

and other items requested by the resident is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to whsch the
Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for providing these services. These amounts are due from
residents, third-party payors (inciuding health insurers), Medicare, and others. Revenue is recognized in the
month in which the performance obligations are satisfied.

Revenue for health service performance obiigations satisfied over time is recognized based on actual charges
incurred. The Company believes this method provides a faithful depiction of the transfer of services over the term
of the performance obligation based on the inputs needed to satisfy the obligation. Generally, performance
obligations satisfied over time relate to residents in the assisted living and skilled nursing facility. The Company
measures the performance obligation from admission into assisted living and the skilled nursing facility to the
point when it is no longer required to provide health care services to that resident, which is generally at the time of
discharge.

The Company determines the transaction price based on staﬂderd charges for goods and services provided,
reduced by contractual adjustments provided to Medicare and third-party payors. The Company determines its
estimates of contractual adjustments based on contractual agreements and historical experience,

Agreements with Medicare and third-pafty payors provide for payments at amounts less than established
charges. A summary of the payment arrangements with Medicare and third-party payors follows:

+ Medicare: Certain health care services are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge based on
clinical, diagnostic, or other factors, Certain services are paid based on cost-reimbursement
methodologies subject to certain limits. Physical services are paid based upon established fee schedules.

« Third-party payors: Payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance
organizations, and preferred provider organizations provide for payment using prospectively determined
rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively determined daily rates.

Resident and ancillary revehues include amounts estimated by management to be reimbursable by the Medicare
program. Reimbursements {cost-based or otherwise) are subject to examination by agencies administering the
program, and provisions are made for potential retroactive adjustments. To the extent those provisions vary from
settlements, operations are charged or credited as the adjustments become known.

Generally, patients who are covered by Medicare and third-party payors are responsible for related deductibles
and coinsurance, which vary in amount. The Company estimates the transaction price for patients with
deductibles and coinsurance based on historical experience and current market conditions, The initial estimate of
the transaction price is determined by reducing the standard charge by any contractual adjustments determined
by a resident by resident basis. Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are generally
recorded as adjustments to ancillary revenue in the period of the change. Subsequent changes that are
determined to be the result of an adverse change in the resident's ability to pay are recorded as bad debt
expense. Bad debt expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2020 was not significant.
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Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The following table shows ancillary revenue by line of service:

2020 2019
Ancillary line of service
Assisted living $ 508,817 $ 515,020
Skilled nursing facility 403,844 377,029

3 912,661 $ 892,049

Appreciation on resale of memberships — Upon the sale of a resident's membership, the resident pays RHC a
“shared appreciation fee” based on a portion of the appreciation in the membership. The shared appreciation fee
is equal to one half of the excess, if any, of (a) the greater of (i) the fair market value of the membership, as
determined by a M.A.l. appraiser selected by RHC, or (i) the gross sale price of the membership, not reduced by
any commissions, taxes, fees, or charges incidental to the sale; over (b) the membership purchase price.
Revenue is recognized for this shared appreciation fee in the period that escrow closes on the sale of the
membership, which is when the performance obligation is satisfied.

Commission on sale of memberships — Upon sale of a resident's membership, the resident pays a RHC a sales
commission. The commission is 1% of (a) the greater of (i} the fair market value of the membership, as
determined by a M.A.l. appraiser selected by RHC, or {ii) the gross sale price of the membership, not reduced by
any commissions, taxes, fees, or charges incidental to the sale. Revenue is recognized for this commission in the
period that escrow closes on the sale of the membership, which is when the performance obligation is satisfied.

Amortization of escrow transaction and exit fees — RHC charges escrow fransaction fees to buyers of occupancy
rights and exit fees to sellers of occupancy rights as per the occupancy agreement. These fees are collected by
RHC and are held for the purpose of funding the Healthcare Center operations and Community capital needs.
The basic residence agreement creates a performance cbligation to be satisfied over the resident's remaining life
at the Company. Escrow transaction fees of $15,000 per resident, coilected from buyers, are recognized on a
straight-line basis over the aciuarially determined life expectancy of the resident. The performance obligation is
satisfied upan termination of the residency agreement. Exit fees collected from sellers, which are caiculated as
4% of the greater of the carrying book value of the occupancy rights or the gross sales proceeds of the sale of
such occupancy rights, are recognized at close of escrow.

Tax status of RHC and RSl - RHC qualifies as a cooperative under Section 216 of the Internal Revenue Code,
as amended. To qualify as a cooperative, certain limitations must be met as to the nature of RHC's revenue. For
the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, management believes that this requirement has been met
because more than 80% of the revenue earned was from resident sources.

RHC and RS! are subject to federal and state income taxes and provide for income taxes under the asset and

liabiiity method in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") ASC Topic 740, Income
Taxes.
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Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Fair value measurements — FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, prescribes fair
value measurements and disclosures for financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are recognized or

disctosadat fair vatue i the consoidated financha statements. FASE AST Topic 820 defines fair value as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. FASB ASC Topic 820 also establishes a framework for measuring fair
value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements,

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, prepaid expenses & other assets, accrued liabilities, deferred escrow transaction fees, member
advances, and long-term debt approximate fair value. The fair values of investments are disclosed in Note 3.

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabiiities as of the date of the consclidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Accounting estimates include contractual and uncollectible accounts receivable, fair value of
investments, liability for deferred escrow transaction fees, calculation of future service benefit obligation, and
useful lives of fixed assets.

Concentration of risk -~ Financial instruments potentially subjecting the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of bank demand deposits in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") and
Securities Investor Protection Corporation {"SIPC”) limits and accounts receivable.

The Company also grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are individuals insured under
third-party payor agreements. The Company manages its collection risk by regularly reviewing its accounts and
contracts and by providing appropriate allowances. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors
are as follows as of December 31:

2020 2018
Medicare 26% 46%
Private pay 72% 45%
Third-party insurance 2% 6%
Other payors - 3%
100% 100%

Professional liability insurance — The Company insures for professional liability claims under a claims-made
policy. Linder the policy, insurance premiums cover only those claims actually reported during the policy term, up
to $1,000,000 of coverage for each occurrence and $3,000,000 in aggregate. Should the claims-made policy not
be renewed, or replaced with eguivalent insurance, claims related to occurrences during their terms but reported
subsequent to their termination may be uninsured. Management is not aware of any pending claims that exceed
the coverage limitations provided by their policy. Management is of the opinion that the impact, if any, is
immaterial, and any settlement would not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
position or results of operations. Management's estimate of the Company's liability for expected losses from
reported and unreported incidents is based on the Company's historical claim experience within stop-loss
coverage limits. The accrual for this liability is included in accrued liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.
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CARES Act Grant - On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the novel coronavirus ("COVID-
18") a global pandemic and recommended containment and mitigation measures worldwide. Management is

closely monitoring the evolttion of this pandemic, ThRciuding how it may afiect operations ang Ihe general
population. Management has not yet determined the full financial impact of these events.

On March 27, 2020, the United States Congress passed the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Securities
(*CARES") Act. The CARES Act included provisions for health care under the Provider Relief Fund. During 2020,
the Company received funds under the Provider Relief Fund, administered by the U.S. Department of Health &
Human Services ("HHS") of $761,867. The Organization was required to and did timely sign attestations agreeing
to the terms and conditions of payment, Those terms and conditions include measures to prevent fraud and
misuse. Documentation is required to ensure that these funds are to be used for healthcare-related expenses or
iost revenue attributable to. COVID-19, limitations of out of pocket payments from certain patients, and the
acceptance of several other reporting and compliance requirements. it is noted that anti-fraud monitoring and
auditing will be performed by HHS and the Office of the Inspector General. For the year ended December 31,
2020, the Company has recognized $761,867 of the Provider Relief Fund, inciuded as “other income” in the
consolidated statements of operations.

Advertising costs — The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising costs totaled $237,081
and $231,629 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Net operating (loss} income — The statements of operations include net operating (loss) income. Other income
and expenses, which are excluded from net operating (loss) income, consistent with industry practice, include
amortization of escrow {ransaction and exit fees, interest (expense) income, and other (expense) income.

Recent accounting pronouncements — In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update
{"ASU") No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) {"ASU 2016-02"), which increases transparency and comparability
among organizations by recognizing lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position and
disclosing key information about leasing arrangements in the financial statements of lessees. This update is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, with early adoption permitted. The adoption is
effective for the Company for fiscal year ending December 31, 2022. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the provisions of ASU 2016-02 on the consolidated financial statements.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosure Framework
— Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurements (*ASU 2018-13"), which eliminates,
adds and modifies certain disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The Company adopted the
provisions of ASU 2018-13 in the current fiscal year. The adoption of ASU 2018-13 did not have a material impact
on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In March 2020, the FASB issued ASU No. 2020-04, Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848): Facilitation of the
Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial Reporting (*ASU 2020-04"), to provide optional expedients and
exceptions for applying U.S. GAAP to contracts, hedging relationships, and other transactions affected by
reference rate reform if certain criteria are met. This update is as of March 12, 2020 through December 31, 2022,
Management is currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of ASU 2020-04 on the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 —1inputs are quoted prices (unadiusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input
that is significant {o the fair value measurement, in iis entirety.

The fair vaiues of the financial instruments, as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, represent management's best
estimates of the amounts that would be received to sell those assets or that would be paid to transfer those
liabilities in an orderly transaction between market paricipants at that date. Those fair value measurements
maximize the use of observabie inputs, However, in situations where there is litile, if any, market activity for the
asset or liability at the measurement date, the fair value measurement refiects management's own judgments
about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Those judgments are
developed by management based on the best information available in the circumstances.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments:

Marketable investment securities — Marketable equity securities, corporate bonds, and fixed income funds are
measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held, For the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2018, management has performed a qualitative assessment and has determined that no
securities were impaired.
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Investments by level, at December 31 were as follows:

2020
UESCHpoN Levell Level Z Level 3 Total
Equity
Domestic $ 9,976,396 3 - 3 - 9,876,396
International 6,718,155 - - 6,718,155
Fixed Income Funds
Domestic 8,435 375 - - 8,435,375
international 3,624,115 - - 3,624,115
$ 28,754,041 3 - $ - 28,754,041
2019
Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity
Domestic 3 8,748,971 $ - 3 - 8,748,971
International 5,188,874 - - 5,188,874
Fixed income Funds _
Domestic 7,899,335 - - 7,899,335
International 3,421,482 - - 3,421,482
$ 25,258,662 S - 5 - 25,258,662
investments, at fair value, at December 31, included the following:
2020 2019
Investments $ 10,510,781 10,577,268
Board-designated investments 18,243,260 14,681,393
3 28,754,041 25,258,662

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Construction loan payable — On December 11, 2018, the Company obtained a $75,000,000 construction ioan
due December 10, 2021, from BBVA. The maturity date of the loan can be extended to December 10, 2031, upon
satisfaction of certain terms and conditions. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company has drawn down
$25,130,958 and $15,535,314, respectively, of the total available loan. Under the terms of the construction loan
payable to BBVA Compass, the Company is required to comply with certain debt covenants with respect to
additional borrowings, financial reporting, and maintenance of ceriain financial ratios. Management believes they

are in compliance with these covenants as of December 31, 2020.
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Construction loan payable consisted of the following at December 31:
2020 2019

Construction loan payable to BBVA Compass with a maturity date of

December 10, 2021, with a variable interest rate of LIBOR-bhased

rate plus applicable margin. This rate was 1.24% at December 31,

2020. Principal payable upon close of each independent living unit

sale with interest payable monthly. Collateralized with the first

leasehold deed of trust on the 23600 Via Esplendor property and _
23500 Cristo Rey Drive property. $ 25,130,958 $ 15535314

Less: current portion 25,130,058 -

$ - $ 15,535,314

Paycheck Protection Program loan — In May 2020, RHC and RS! entered intc a loan agreement with BBVA for
$1,705,295 and $1,931,879, respectively. Both loans were granted as part of the US. Small Business
Administration (*SBA") Paycheck Protection Program under the CARES Act, to help small businesses and
organizations maintain payroll in light of the COVID-19 pandemic. Both loans bear an interest rate at 1% per year
and matures in May 2022. The loans are guaranteed by the SBA and no payments are due on either ioan for the
first 10 months. The loans are subject to partial or full forgiveness if the Company uses all proceeds for eligible
purposes; maintains certain employment levels; and maintains certain compensation levels in accordance with
and subject to the CARES Act and the rules, regulations, and guidance. The Company plans to apply for the toan
forgiveness for the entire amount of both loans when appropriate.

NOTE 5 - MANAGEMENT SERVICES

In June 2012, the Company entered into a management agreement with Life Care Services, LLC (the "Manager”,
for a term of five years, which was extended through May 31, 2022, with an optional automatic successive five
years' of annual renewal unless written nofice of intent not to renew by either party is provided at least 365 days
prior to the end of each year. The fee paid to the Manager is 4.65% of gross revenue, as defined in the
management agreemen!. Management fees totaled $1,454,463 and $1,393,797 for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The Manager utilizes their centralized payroll, purchasing, distribution functions, and employee benefit plans.

NOTE 6 - CONTINUING CARE RESERVE REQUIREMENTS
RHC is subject to stalutory reserve requirements. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, RHC’s reserves, as

calculated in accordance with Continuing Care Contract Statutes of the California Health and Safety Code, were
in excess of such requirements.
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NOTE 7 - INCOME TAXES

2019, respectively.

Deferred taxes are recorded for differences in the timing of the recognition of revenues and expenses for financiat
reporting and income tax purposes. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences
and coperating loss carry forwards. A valuation allowance is recognized if it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be recognized.

2020 2019
Deferred income tax assets (liabilities):
Net operating loss, capital loss, and contributions carryover 3 4,179,730 $ 3,211,345
Buyers fees 780,162 774,316
Depreciation (259,645) 96,240
Bad debts 7.654 7.654
Accrued liabilities and change in accounting method 215216 198,225
Unrealized loss {gain) on securities (21,799) (24,269)
Total deferred income tax asssts 4,901,318 4,263,511
Valuation allowance (4,901,318) (4,263,511)
Net deferred income taxes 3 - $ -

The valuation allowance increased by $637,807 during the year ended December 31, 2020, and increased by
$1,823,510 during the year ended December 31, 2019,

Net operating losses incurred after December 31, 2017, can only offset 80% of taxable income. However, these
net operating losses may be carried forward indefinitely instead of limited to 20 years under previous tax law.
Carrybacks of these iosses are no longer permitted. Net operating loss carryforwards for federat {ax purposes
amount to approximately $19,248,132, of which $13,337,518 hegin to expire in 2021 and $5,910,614 that may
be carried forward indefinitely. Net operating loss carryforwards for California tax purposes amount to
approximately $1,864,159 and begin to expire in 2032.

Managément has evaluated the Company's tax positions and concluded that the Company had taken no
uncertain fax positicns that require adjustment to the consclidated financial statements.

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
In the ordinary course of business, the Company may be a party to claims and legal actions. While the outcome

cannot be determined at this time, management’s opinion is the liability, if any, from these actions will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

18




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 9 - HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 1790(a)(3) DISCLOSURE

project.

NOTE 10 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the consolidated balance sheet date but before
consolidated financial statements are available to be issued. The Company recognizes in the consolidated
financial statements the effects of all subsequent events that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the consolidated balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing
the consolidated financial statements. The Company's consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the consolidated
balance sheet but arose after the consolidated balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements
are avaitable to be issued.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 28, 2021, which is the date the consolidated financial
statements are available to be issued.
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Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020

RHC RS Eliminations Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,878,191 % 4,981,509 $ - 15,859,700
Investments 10,510,781 - - 10,516,781
Accounts receivable §3,119 778,722 - 871,841
Accounts receivable from RS! 1,377,351 - (1,377,351) -
Inventories 41,211 30,048 - 71,259
Prepaid expenses 780,425 418,215 - 1,198,640
Total current assets 23,681,078 6,208,494 (1,377,351 28,512,221
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land righis and improvements 17,054,921 - - 17,054,921
Buildings and imprevements 146,642,145 - - 146,642 145
Furniture and equipment 13,506,335 - - 13,506,338
Consiruction in process 34,697,465 - - 34 697 465
Property and equipment 211,800,868 - - 211,900,866
Less: accumulated depraciation (101,195,161} - - (101,195,161}
Property and equipment, net 140,705,705 - - 110,705,705
BOARD-DESIGNATED INVESTMENTS 10,331,972 7,911,288 - 18,243,260
Total assets § 144,718,755 $ 14,119,782 $  (1,377,351) 157,461,186
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabliities $ 10,173,515 3 730,695 $ - 16,904, 210G
Accounts payable to RHC - 1,377,351 (1,377,351) -
Current portion of deferred escrow transaction fees 350,814 - - 359,814
Member advances - 11,448,001 - 11,448,001
Construction loan payable 25,130,958 - - 25,130,958
Current portion of Paycheck Protection Program loan 757,909 858813 - 1,616,522
Total current liabilities 38,422,196 14,414,660 {1,377,351) 48,458,505
PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LCAN,
net of current portion 847,386 1,073,266 - 2,020,652
DEFERRED ESCROW TRANSACTION FEES,
net of current portion 2,428,112 - - 2,428,112
Total liabilities 34,797,694 15,487,926 {1,377,351) 53,908,269
MEMBERS' EQUITY 104,921,081 (1,368,144) - 103,552,917
Total liabilities and members' equity $ 144,718,755 § 14,119,782 $  {1,377,351) 157,461,186
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Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2020

RHC R8I Eliminations Total
REVENUES
Resident service revenue ) § 14,414,581 $ 13855221 $ - § 28,069,802
Ancillary revenue 125,773 $12,661 - 1,038,434
Appreciation on resaie of memberships 3,156,850 - - 3,166,850
Commissicn on sale of memberships 1,066,850 - - 1,066,850
Rental income from RS 1,613,175 - {1,813,175} -
Net unrealized gains on investments 1,725,540 713,371 - 2,438,911
Interest and investment income 848,009 260,346 - 1,106,355
Other revenue 206 762,779 - 782,985
Total revenues 22,948,984 16,304,378 {1,813,175} 37,640,187
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 8,170,548 8,304,826 - 16,475,374
Employee benefits and taxes 2,368,260 2,353,101 - 4,722,361
Insurance 713,748 188,882 - 902,730
Legal and professional 75,440 74,841 - 150,381
Depreciation 4,523,330 - - 4,623,330
Management fees 781,788 672,875 - 1,454,463
Marketing 483,283 10,559 - 493,842
Property taxes 336,923 - - 339,923
Utilities 1,222,755 558,881 - 1,782,636
Cabie and IT services 503,687 179,801 - 683,588
Maintenance and supplies 1,220,678 208,251 - 1,426,927
Food and supplies 1,660,135 911,360 - 2,571,495
Ancillary - 765,337 - 765,337
Other 247,728 2,021,945 - 2,265,673
Rental expense to RHC - 1,613,175 (1,613,175) -
Totai operating expenses 22,412,301 17,862,034 (1,613,175} 38,662,060
NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 536,683 (1,558,558) - {1,021,873)
OTHER iINCOME (EXPENSE)
Amortization of ascrow transaction and exit fees 1,163,188 - - 1,163,188
Interest expense {11,229} {12,721) - (23,850)
Other expense {66,711} {8,452) - {75,163)
Income {loss) before provision for incoma taxes 1,621,831 (1,579,728) - 42,202
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES - (800) - (800)
NET INCOME (Lt 0SS} $ 1,621,931 $  (1,580,529) $ - $ 41,402
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@ MOSSADAMS

To the Members of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing
Corporation (*RHC") and Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, inc. ("RSI") {collectively referred
to as the "Company”}, which comprise the continuing care liquid reserve schedules, Form 5-1 through
Form 5-5 as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020. ‘

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the liquid reserve requirements of California Health and Safety Code Section 1792.
Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for-the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaiuating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for cur audit opinion,



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
continuing care reserves of the Company as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, in
confarmity with the liquid reserve requirements of California Health and Safety Code Section 1792,

Busis of Accounting

We draw attention to the basis of accounting used to prepare the financial statements. The financial
statements are prepared by the Company on the hasis of the liguid reserve requirements of California
Health and Safety Code Section 1792, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, to meet the requirements of California Heaith and
Safety Code Section 1782, Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole, The accompanying Supplementary Form 5-5, Reconciliation to Audit Report, presented as a
supplementary schedule, is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used o prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements, and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements, or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. in our
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whaole.

Restriction on Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management
of the Company, and the California Department of Social Services and is not intended to be, and
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

77&40 Adars LR

San Francisco, California
April 26, 2021



Continuing Care Liquid Reserve Schedules




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, inc.

Form 5-1

Long-Term Debt incurred in Prior Fiscal Year

December 31, 2020

FORM 5-1
LONG-TERM DEBT INCURRED
IN PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
({including Balloon Debt)

Long-Term
Debt Obligation

(8}

Date Incurr

ed

() (c) ()
Credit Enhancement {e)

Principal Paid interest Paid Pramiums Paid Total Paid
During Fiscal Year During Fiscal Year in Fiscal Year {columns (b) + (c) + ()}

1

12011748

50 $400,029 $0 $400,029

50

30

§0

$0

$0

$0

i~ o|woirn

$0

TOTAL:

$0 $400,029 $0 $400,029

(Transfer this amount o
Form 5-3, Line 1)

NOTE: For éolumn (b}, do not include voluntary payments made to pay down principal.
NOTE: For column {b), no principal was paid during the fiscal year. Principal paydown on the debt, according to the debt agreement, is based on
proceeds from independent living unit sales. No proceeds were received during the fiscal year.

PROVIDER: Rancho San Antonio, RHC & RSI




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonic Retirement Services, Inc.

Form §-2

Long-Term Debt Incurred During Fiscal Year

December 31, 2020

FORM 5.2
LONG-TERM DEBT INCURRED
DURING FISCAL YEAR
{including Balloon Debt}

(a} (b) (d) {e)
(c} Number of Reserve Requirement
Long-Term Total Interest Paid Amount of Most Racent Paymeanis over (see instruction 5}
Debt Obligation Date Incurred During Fiscal Year Payment on the Debt next 12 months {columns {c} x (d})
1 5/4i2020 30 $0 9 30
2 51712020 30 $0 9 $0
3 30
4 30
5 30
5 30
7 $0
8 $0
TOTAL: $0 30 48 0

(Transfer this amount to
Form 5-3, Line 2)

NOTE: For column {b), do not include voluntary payments made to pay down principal.

PROVIDER: Rancho San Antenio, RHC & RSt




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Form 5-3

Calcutation of Long-Term Debt Reserve Amount
December 31, 2020

FORM 5-3
CALCULATION OF LONG-TERM DEBT RESERVE AMOUNT
Line TOTAL
1 Total from Farm 5-1 bottom of Column () $400,028
2 Total from Farm 5-2 hottom of Column (e) $0
Facility leasehold or rental payment paid by provider during fiscal year
3 (including related payments such as lease insurance) $0
4 TOTAL AMOUNT REQUIRED FOR LONG-TERM DEBT RESERVE: $400,029

PROVIDER: Rancho San Antonio, RHC & RSI




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.

Form §-4

Calculation of Net Operating Expenses
December 31, 2020

FORM 5-4
CALCULATION OF NET OPERATING EXPENSES
Line Amounts TOTAL
1 Total operating expenses from financizl statements $38,662,060
2 Deductions:
Interest paid on long-term debt {see instructions) $400,029
Credit enhancement premiums paid for long-term debt (see insiruciioﬁs) $0
Depreciation $4,623,330
Amortization $0
Revenues recelved during the fiscal year for services to persons who did not have a
continuing care coniract $2.244,2565
Extraordinary expenses approvad by the Department $0
3 Total Deducticns $7,267,614
4 Net Operating Expenses $31,394 446
5 Divide Line 4 by 365 and enter the resuit. 386,012
6 Muitiply Line 5 by 75 and enter the result. This is the provider's operating expense reserve amount. $6,450,900
PROVIDER: Rancho San Antonio, RHC & RS}
COMMUNITY: Rancho San Antonio, dba, The Forum at Rancho San Antonio




Rancho 8an Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Form 5-5
Annual Reserve Certification

ANRNUAL RESERVE CERTIFICATION

Provider Name; Rancho San Antonlg, RHC & RS

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2020

We have reviewed sur debl service reserve and operaling expensa resarve raquiremanta as ol, and for

the period ended 12/31/2020 and are in compliance with those requirements.

Our liquid reserve tequirements, computed using tha audited financial statements for the Yiscal year
a‘e as follows:

Amount
[1] Debf Service Resarve Amount 5400029
[2] Operating Expensa Resarve Amount $8,450,900
[3] Total Ligquid Reserve Amotint: | 56,850,928]

Cluatilying assets sufficient 1o fulfill the above renuirements are held as follows:

{market value at end of quarter}

Qualifying Asset Degcription ght Service Resorve Operating Reserve
{4} Cash and Cesh Equivalenis $400,029 515,450,671
18] Invesiment Securities 50 £10.810,7814
[6] Equity Securities 50 %0
[7} Unused/Avaiiabie Lines of Credil 30 30
[8] Unused/Avaliabie Letters of Credit 30 0
91 Debt Service Reserve 30 {not applicable}
{16} Other: Board Designated Investments 30 $18.243,260
{describe qualifying asset) )
Listed for Reserve Obllgation: [11} $400,026 (12) $44,213 712
Reserve Obligation Amount;  [{3] $400,029 {14} 36,450,900
Surplusi{Deficlency): [15) 30 (i8] §47.782 812

Signalure:

RS

(Authorized Representative)

Chief Financial Officer

(Titte)

Date:

#’/ 24/ 2




Supplementary Schedules




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Supplementary Form 5-5

Reconciliation to Audit Report

December 31, 2020

Description of Reserves under SB 1212 — Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents
As of 12/31/2020

Cash and cash equivaients

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR DEBT SERVICE RESERVE
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR OPERATING RESERVE

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

10

Total

15,859,700

15,859,700

400,025

15,459,671

15,859,700




Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and

Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.
Note to Continuing Care Liguid Reserve Schedules

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying continuing care liquid reserve schedules have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the Health and Safety Section 1752 administered by the State of California Department of Social
Services and are not infended to be a complete presentation of Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing
Corporation ("RHC") and Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc. ("RSV') assets, liabilities, revenues, and
expenses,

11
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Provider Name: Rancho San Antonio Retirement Housing Corporation and
Rancho San Antonio Retirement Services, Inc.

Fiscal Year Ended:  12/31/2020
DSS — Reserve Report — Supplementary part of Form 5-5
B i ER ler-SB1212

Cash and Cash Equivalents 515,859,700

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $15,859,700

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
FOR DEBT SERVICE RESERVE $400,029

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
FOR OPERATING RESERVE $15,459,671

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $15,859,700

Per Capita Cost of Operaticns
Operating Expenses 438,662,060
(Form 5-4 line #1)

Mean number of all residents 482
{Form 1-1 line #10)

Per Capita Cost of Operations $80,212

(a) See Note 2 in consolidated financial statements for description of unexpended escrow transaction
and exit fees for Healthcare Center purposes.



Continving Care Retirement Community Dute Prepared: 4/26/2021
Disclosure Statement

General Information
FACILITY NAME:  Rancho San Antenio - Retirement Housing Corp {(RHC) & Retirement Services, Inc. (RS!) dba The Forum at Rancho San Antonio

ADDRESS: 23500 Cristo Rey Dr, Cuperting GA IIF (ODE: 95014 PHONE:  650-944-0100
PROVIDER NAME: RSA, RHC &RSI FACIHLITY OPERATOR: Managed by Life Care Services
RELATED FACILITIES: RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: none
YEAR HOF C SINGLE (3 MULTH- MILES TO SHOPPING (TR: 18
QPENED: 1991 ACRES: 52 STORY STORY  C3 OTHER: MILES TO HOSPITAL: <8
NUMBER OF UNITS: RESIDENTIAL LIVING HEALTH CARE

APARTMENTS — STUDIO: ASSISTED LIVING: 58

APARTMENTS — | BDRM: 1235 SKILLED NURSING: 48

APARTMENTS — 2 BDRM: 124 SPECEAL CARE:

(OTTAGES/HOHSES: 73 DESCRIPTION: >
RLU OCCUPANCY (%) AT YEAR END: s0% >

kX ¥ ok F ok ok & 8 ok K & & K K k & K k 3k Kk Kk & * K k Kk k k x & & k & k k & % % k &% k k &£ k & K k k Kk k Kk F k & ¥ ¥ % k x k & Kk &k & F * K K %

TYPE OF CWNERSHIP: [ NGT-FOR-PROFIT 0 FOR- PROFIT ACCREDITED?: QA YES QI NO  BY:

FORM OF CONTRACT: (2 CONTINUING CARE CI LIFE CARE D) ENTRANCE FEE @ FEE FOR SERVICE
(Check ol that apply)  T1 ASSIGNMENT OF ASSETS G EQUITY (@ MEMBERSHIP O RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS: (Check aff thot apply) 1190% [I75% [350% [CIFULLY AMORTIZED [Y]OTHER: Equity RCFE

RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: § N/A -$ LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? (1 YES @R NO

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT: 90 temporary care days, and discounted membership fee

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 60 PRIOR PROFESSION: OTHER:  Application
RESIDENT REPRESEN?ATIVE(S) TO, AND RESIDENT MEMBER(S) ON, THE BOARD (briefly %&é}r&lﬁ&rg}iﬁl;&ss:mérggil%n(gi?églﬁssidaeglés'e{glt:elléd b>y he resident members

> (board membars elected ars residents wiin tha community, nominated by the nominating committea). Per RSI Bylaws, RHG is the scle member and appoints 7 RS hoard mambers, 5 raguired to ba residents.

ok ok ok ok ok & F ¢ ¥ F F o3 &k £ *x % k ¥ ok F £ k F £ k k F &k k k % * & F * Kk ¥ % * % & % F % & k # % & F & ¥ & k k ¥ * F &k X * % F *x ¥ F ¥ & *

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES ~ AVAILABLE  FEE FOR SERVICE SERVICES AVAILABLE INCLUDED INFEE  FOR EXTRA CHARGE
BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP O HOUSEKEEPING {4 TIMES/MONTH) .
BILLIARD ROOM O MEALS (1__/DAY) Ol
BOWLING GREEN O SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE
CARD ROOMS .

CHAPEL - O 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE )
COFFEE SHOP ] O ACTIVITIES PROGRAM
(RAFT ROOMS O ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE =
EXERCISE ROOM O APARTMENT MAINTENANCE [
GOLF COURSE ACCESS O O CABLE TV ]
LIBRARY O LINENS FURNISHED I 1
PUTTING GREEN ! LINENS LAUNDERED
SHUFFLEBOARD O MEDICATION MANAGEMENT
SPA O NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR = O PERSONAL HOME CARE
SWIMMING POOL-OUTDOOR - TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL ]
TENNIS COURT - O TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED
WORKSHOP - OTHER __High Speed Internet
OTHER O] 0

Al providers are required by Health and Sofety Code section 1789.1 to pravide this report to prospective residents before executing u depesit agreement o
continsing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many communities are part of multi-fucility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers
are encouraged to ask questions of the continuing care retirement community that they ore considering and to seek advice from professionot advisors.
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PROVIDER NAME: Rancho San Antonio - RHC & RSI, dba The Forum at Rancho San Antonio

OTHER CCRCs
Forum at Rancho San Antonio, RHC

LOCATION {City, State)

23500 Cristo Rey Dr. Cuperiina, CA 85014

PHONE (with aren code)
650-944-0100

Forum at Rancho San Antonio, RSI

23600 Cristo Rey Dr. Cupertino, CA 95014

650-944-0200

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES
Forum at Rancho San Antonio, RHC

LOCATION (City, State)
23500 Cristo Rey Dr. Cuperting, CA 95014

PHONE {with area code)

650-944-0100

Forum at Rancho San Antonio, RSI

23600 Cristo Rey Dr. Cupertino, CA 85014

650-944-0200

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

LOCATION (City, State)

PHONE {with areda code)

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

LOCATION (City, State}

PHONE {with ureda code)

NGTE: PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY 1S A LIFE CARE FACILITY.

Page 2 of 4



PROVIDER NAME: Rancho San Antonio - RHC & RSi, dba The Forum &t Rancho San Antanio

2017 2018 2019 2020
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(Excluding amortization of eatronce fee income) $34,851,185 $35,611,877 $38,612,143 $37,640,187
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
(Excluding depreciation, amortizution, and inferess) -$29,805,366 -$31,647,509 -$32,624,294 -$34,038,730
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS $5,045,816 $3,964,468 $5,987,849 $3,601,457
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE -$344,787 -$248,205 $10,664 -$23,950
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS
PLUS NON-GPERATING INCOME {EXPENSES)
{excluding extrasrdinary items) $4,197,290 51,351,899 $1,498,296 $1,087,225
NET INCOME (LOSS} BEFORE ENTRANCE
FEES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION  $8,861,969 $2,347,526 $7.496,809 $4,664,732

NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
{Total Deposits Less Refunds)

# ok K F B ok K ok kK F & ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K k K % F ok Kk X ok ok ok F X & k ¥ ok R X K R K K Kk B K k£ K K ok k K # Kk k k %k & & % & % ok * £ k % £ £ ¥ k %

DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT (o5 of most recent fiscal year end)

OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
LENDER BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
BBVA $25,130,958 1.24% 12111118 12/10/21 interest only

* ok & ko & ok 2 oF ok ok ok X ok &k F ok % F k F k k X * & R F R ¥ kK ok F & % % k ¥ ¥ k& ¥ ¥ ¥ & £ k X ¥ ¥ F ok # * Kk k kv ok F £ K k ¥ ¥ F kK k X &£ ¥ K *

FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for rotic formulas)

2017 CCAC Mediuns
50" Percentile
(optional) 2018 2019 2020
DEBT YO ASSET RATIO 0.045 0.124 0.160
QPERATING RATIC 0.93 0.81 0.88
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.7 246 9.0
DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO 412 454 478

ok & Kk & F F k& & ok ok o b ok & ok K ok ¥ k ok ok X £ ¥ F k£ &k k k K £ kK T R Kk XK E E F F & B K £ k K K K k £ ¥ ¥ k * & k k ¥ ¥k k ¥ £ ¥ k *F * ¥

HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES (Average Fee ond Change Percentoge)

207 % 2018 % 201¢% % 2020 %
STUM0

ONE BEDROOM (32,224 57% 1$2,325 4.5% 52,448 5.3% 52,570 5.0%
TWO BEDROOM 183,583 57%  |$3.745 4.5% |$3,043 5.3% 1$4,140 5.0%
(OTTAGE/HOUSE {$3,707 57% |$3,874 45% [$4.079 5.3% |$4,283 5.0%
ASSISTED LIVING ($4,168 2.7% [$4,318 36% |$4,502 4.2% 134,606 2.3%
SKEILLED NURSING ($8,022 3.4% |$6,266 4.1% $6,388 1.9% 1$6,558 2.7%
SPECIAL CARE 1$1,582 17%  [$1,703 7.6% |$1,703 0.0%  |$1,739 2.1%

k£ F % & F %k & k F k F ok ® ok ¥ Kk k %X k £ ¥ k * k * kK kK kK F & £ ¥ k kK F & F ¥ % Kk F ¥ ¥ h ¥ ¥ ¥k % * k * & ¥ ¥ % ¥ F & F K k * ¥ £ F k ¥ X *

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

> Rates for 3 of 10 specific IL units are listed above. See attached fee schedule for each rate.

> HC Fee: 2017 = $645 (0%); 2018 = $675 (4.7%); 2019 = $699 (3.6%); 2020 = $734 (5.0%)

=

Page 3 of 4



PROVIDER NAME: Rancho San Antonio - RHC & RS, dba The Forum at Rancho San Antonio

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion

Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
= Deprecintion Expense
— Amorfization Expense

Total Operating Revenues — Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues aver Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation, and Amortization Expenses
Amortization of-Beferred Revenue + Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annuni Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Carrent Cash & Investments
4+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash & Investments

(Operating Expenses —Depreciation —Amortization)/365

NOTE: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Core Accreditation Commission. For each formula, that organization alse publishes annuel
median figures for certain continving care retirement communities,
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FORM 7-1

REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

- RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $2570-%6799 $4606 plus $6558 plus
beginning of reporting period: plus $734 HC $734 HC $734 HC
(indicate range, if applicable) Fee Fee Fee
2] Indicate percentage of increase 5.0% and 5.0% 2.3% and 2.7% and
in fees imposed during reporting  HC Fee 5.0% HC 5.0% HC
period: Fee Fee

(indicate range, if applicable)

L1 Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the
reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented:

Jan 1, 2020

(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check cach of the appropriate boxes:

M Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,

and economic indicators.

M All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation. Date of Notice: Sep 26 2019

Method of Notice:  Meeting and Mail

M At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to

attend. Date of Meeting:  Sep 26 2019

M At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for

calculating the increase.

M The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases. Date of Notice: _ Sep 12 2019

B The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting. Date of Posting: Sep 12 2019

Location of Posting:  Mail Box Area

[5] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees

including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER:_Rancho San Antonio, RHC & RSI
COMMUNITY:_Rancho San Antonio, RHC & RSi
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ATTACHMENT TO FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVCE FEES
EXPLANATION FOR INCREASE IN MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

The goal of The Forum’s annual budgeting and rate setting process is to
establish an operational and financial plan that meets the current needs of
the residents by delivering upon our contractual obligations to the
membership, that meets resident satisfaction survey metrics, and that
maintains or strengthens the balance sheet.

Monthly Occupancy Fees were increased 5.0% while Monthly Healthcare
Fees were increased 2.6%. Miscellaneous Ancillaries were relatively flat.
2020 was planned to be a staffing stability year. In 2017-2018, The Forum
experienced significant labor and wage pressure in a hyper-competitive
Silicon Valiey labor market. To ensure labor retention, wages were
adjusted, ranging from a 5% to 10% range, depending upon the job
category. Local minimum wage was increased 11% in 2019. In 2018, The
Forum had a significant labor shortage with many open positions, impacting
resident experiences and satisfaction. 2019’s Operational priority was to
recover from the staffing challenges recently faced. The financial plan and
corresponding fee schedules were tuned to support this priority. We
recovered a bit, but remained under-staffed. Approximately 2/3 of The
Forum’s budget is wage/people-related. Ensuring an appropriate 2020 fee
structure to support the labor challenges is foundational to the budget.

From a Supply and Purchasing perspective, the Bay Area 2019 Consumer
Price Index was up over 3% vs 2018, and this was a foundational
assumption to establishing the Fee schedule for 2020.

The resulting Net Operating Income allows the Community to support the
competitive labor pool while ensuring sufficient resources to provide the
services and experiences committed to the residents, and allowing
continued investment in capital growth and improvements.
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~Key Indicators Report

2020 Narrative

Beginning December 2018, The Forum began a multi-year Construction. project — the
Master Plan. The scope of the investment is:
» Build 23 new Independent Living Villas
Build a 26 resident capacity state of the art Memory Care building
Build a 28 resident capacity new Skilled Nursing building
Renovate the current Skilled Nursing building
Renovate the Independent Living Dining Room
Due to Covid-19, the planned Renovation of the Assisted Living building common
areas was deferred until a later time to be determined.

Resident Proceeds from the 23 new Villas will be used to pay down the
consiruction loan. After the Master Plan investment is completed and proceeds pay
down the loan, we anticipate a $32M-$36M long-term loan balance that will commence.

Net Operating Margin will decline during construction as capacity will be temporarily
reduced to renovate the current building. Once all construction completes and
occupancy and census stabilize, margins will grow to pre-construction levels.

Days Cash On Hand metrics will decline during consfruction, as Revenue will lag
expenses initially, but will eventually turn around and become accretive to operations.
The Forum is currently in an Interest-Only capitalized loan. Once construction ends and
loan payments commence, DCOH will decline until full census and occupancy is
established.

Average Annual Effective Interest Rate is growing over time. The current 3-year
construction lean {2019-2022) is based on market rates. 2020 Rates are extremely
favorable, given the Covid-19 response by The Fed. Once the construction period ends,
the Forum will convert o a long-term arrangement. Rates were fixed at 4.64%.

Average Age of Facility frends upwards during Master Plan construction. Once the
buildings and renovations are complete, the average age will begin to taper downward.



Addendum to Annual Report

2020 Checklist

Disclosure required by Health & Safety Code Section 1790(a)(2) and (3)
regarding fixed assets and reserves

Fees
Budgeted Cash Reserves

Budget



Civit Code §5570. Reserve Funding Disclosure Form

The Forum at Rancho San Antonio
Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary
Reserve Study - Fiscal Year Ending 2019
For Budget Year Beginning 2020

(1) The regular assessment per ownership interest is $696.19 per month.

Note: If assessmenis vary by the size or type of ownership interest, the assessment
applicable to this ownership interest may be found on page N/A of the attached
summary.

(2) Additional regular or special assessments that have aiready been scheduled to be
imposed or charged, regardiess of the purpose, if they have been approved by the
board and/or members:

Date assessment |Amount per cwnership interest per month or year |Purpose of the
will be due: (if assessments are variable, see note immediately [assessment:
below):;
IN/A
Total: N/A

Note: If assessments vary by the size or type of ownership interest, the assessment
applicable to this ownership interest may be found on page N/A of the attached report.

(3) Based upon the most recent reserve study and other information available to the
board of directors, will currently projected reserve account balances be sufficient at the
end of each year to meet the association’s obligation for repair and/or replacement of
major components during the next 30 years?

Yes X No__

(4) If the answer to (3) is no, what additional assessments or other contributions to
reserves would be necessary to ensure that sufficient reserve funds will be available
each year during the next 30 years that have not yet been approved by the board or the

members?
Approximate date assessment Amount per ownership interest
will be due: per month or year:

Total: N/A

Page 1 of 3

By: zumBrunnen, inc.
Doug McMillan, P.E., President



Civil Code §5570. Reserve Funding Disclosure Form

{5) All major components are included in the reserve study and are included in its

calculations.

(6) Based on the method of calculation in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section
5570, the estimated amount required in the reserve fund at the end of the current fiscal
year is $16,096,000, based in whole or in part on the last reserve study or update

prepared by zumBrunnen, Inc as of

May 2019. The projected reserve fund cash

balance at the end of the current fiscal year is $6,137,480, resulting in reserves being

38 percent funded in December 2020.

if an alternate, but generally accepted, method of calculation is also used, the required

reserve amount is $N/A.

{7) Based on the method of calculation in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section
5570 of the Civil Code, the estimated amount required in the reserve fund at the end of
each of the next five budget years is $See Below.

Year _ 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Ezt:;at‘*d Amount Req’din | o, ¢ 506 000 | $15,918,000 | 14,128,000 | $15,394,000 | $16,497,000
Proj. Reserve Balance $6,137,480 | $5.191.954 | $3576.934 | $4.692,580 | $5,368.058
(Approved) ! ! ' : ! ' e ' '
Percent Funded 38% 33% 25% 30% 33%

Note: The financial representations set forth in this summary are based on the best
estimates of the preparer at that time. The estimates are subject to change. At the time
this summary was prepared, the assumed long-term before-tax interest rate earned on
reserve funds was 4% percent per year, and the assumed long-term inflation rate to be
applied to major component repair and replacement costs was 2.5% percent per year.

{b) For the purposes of preparing a summary pursuant to this section:

(1) “Estimated remaining useful life" means the time reasonably calculated
to remain before a major compenent will require replacement.

(2) “Major component” has the meaning used in Section 55530.
Components with an estimated remaining useful life of more than 30 years
may be included in a study as a capital asset or disregarded from the
reserve calculation, so long as the decision is revealed in the reserve
study report and reported in the Assessment and Reserve Funding

Disclosure Summary. '

Page 20f 3

By: zumBrunnen, Inc.
Boug McMillan, P.E., President




Civil Code §5570. Reserve Funding Disclosure Form

(3) The form set out in subdivision {(a} shall accompany each annual
budget report or summary thereof that is delivered pursuant to Section
5300. The form may be supplemented or modified to clarify the
information delivered, so long as the minimum information set out in
subdivision (a) is provided.

(4) For the purpose of the report and summary, the amount of reserves
needed to be accumulated for a component at a given time shall be
computed as the current cost of replacement or repair multiplied by the
number of years the component has been in service divided by the useful
life of the component. This shali not be construed to require the board to
fund reserves in accordance with this calculation.

Page 3 of 3

By: zumBrunnen, Inc.
Doug McMillan, P.E,, President



T . ajey AHIBQ JO %CE UO PESEq AieA S20ud JIUN B0 HUN [PPOLW LY U0 PaSE] 3A0HE UMOYS S 894 UOSIad pU0Ias,

88 |BjuSy Syjuopy sup 0} (enb3 994 8219 AJlUNWIWIOY
c K (@z1s yiun yodn sauea)
£eT'cs fep sad 00'901 084 UOSIB PUODSS,
6v€'C$ Aep Jad 0024 T [9ne7 984 enuswaq
8EL'LS Aep 1a8d 0048 | [oA97 994 efusweg
wm.mmso WQoy 0] ppe 0] sa .._m.ﬁO. |euonippPyYy
geer'Gle Aepied | 00'90S $ | 08/ | exneg wooy pageup| €9
06E¢lS Aepied | 00'6c¥ $ | 026 |(oned wm)wooy pag aup| z o
¥S0'CLS Repiad [00'8cy $ | 025 wooy pag auQ| +° 9o
0% (UBYOY UYIM) oIpn}S
Z6v°01S fepied | gOb¥E $ | GE¥ | elgno@/opnis SIBUIS| z' g
0% (UByoyy JnoyIm) oipms
Z6%'01$ fepiad - | gobve $ | GEV | Blanog/oipnis oBuIS| - g
669'6% Aepiad | 00'gLE $ | 16E oipris| v'v
669'6% Aeplad | 00'8le $ [ 88€ oipnig| ¢'v
916'6% Aepiad | 00'ZLE & | 8S¢€ (oned ym) orpms| z'v
1126% Aepiued | 00'2Z0¢ $ | 8G¢ oipmg| 'v
ALYH ATHLNOW DAY J1IVH ATIVA| L4 DS THAOIN

(siequia|-UON) OluOoUY UBS OyduRY je wniod ay|
- 104 sajey BulAl] palsissy 0202 |

CINQLINY NYS CHONYY LY

WNYOd IH1 Soley SIaqUIBIN-UON :BUIAIT] pa)sISSy




Ple(gl=(e)

008/0 48 | O0ZE2 9% 00 028 G0 Faes 00 928 GCED *njaQ Wood peg eu0| €
0% 2e0S98 | 05 9ZL ¥5 00 ZE1 8 00 Poes [(LEE oZS (OHed m) Woox pog su0| |
saeg G069 7S | OO Er8cs 6O GETE el -rT 00 22s PEE] WEsH ey su0)| T
s1e0 YRS pue Aouednoso | DD SEL 28 | OO L2 LS G0 278 00 vsas 00 928 SEF (UAUDH> ) SIS 8iad 7 OIPMS sibuis| v
BuiAr Wspuadapu} O0GEL €S | 00 L9218 60258 00 P5as 00928 =54 UaUDn> o/ oIPMS (60 7 0IPS aibuls| &
Iemoenuo tay; Aed o 00 P5ES 0008 EENER 00 v5as 00°'92% X S
|nURLDa osje 1EnW siaquialy 00 58S 00 0% GERE 00 P5a% 00 928 EED olpms| 8
OUBSLLE CRERES GG0LS 00 7588 GOEEY EEE (O i) OIPIS| VL
00 p5us 00 0% CEEER 00'8es 85E oIPMS| S

e AUOIA ! sIfagtooy

A

Pl+(a)=(a)

Sl 8G2 6% 00 PELS Sl e es 00'22e 95 00 VOes SL 20 2% 0S°SZ% 08z Xnjad Wody pag au0| < o]
CZGle L3 00 PELS G2 Lar 9% CER TN 00 LE1LE G208 2% 05 5.8 025 (GHEd UIm) Wody pad 2u0| L 0
SI°6129°9% 00'PELS LGP 8% OO0 EVE ES 00 9Z1LE AL A S 05 S/% 0Z% ooy pag suQ| ¢t (=]
SLZLEVS Q0 FELS GLERS €S DU LBT 1S a0 ers SLZ0E'ZS 05 SLS =144 (Uayoiy /W) OIpS siad/ oibmg sibdis] v -8
SLZLEYS Q0 FELS Sl THa5 €8 0O LBE LS 00 evs S/ 208 2% 05°5.% SER (US0o05 o/m) clpmS IdQ / oipms oiBUIg] 2 -
S BE0ES QOVELS EELGERS Q0% FEQET G/ 20Ees 0S5°G.% 16€ aipiig| & v
GLBE0ES QO FELS GLEOE % 0070% PSATEM GLZO0E &% 05°5.% 28¢€ oIpNIS| @ 52
S LFEES AOFELS GL L0928 DO'SOES 00 aLs GL 202 es 0S5 SZ% §5¢ {aed QM) aipris|  +i e
SISE0ES GOPeLS GL 20228 ) . aipnis| e+
g : SHEH AAVOW. RI/9S o5y

(N +(2)=(8)
QINGLNY NYS OHONYHE LY

WMIOd dHL

)

pl+r(a)=(s)

Z 30 | 9abed ~ {S1I3qUIa) OILOIUY UBRS OUIUeY 12 LWnIO4 34l
464 s9)ey SUulAlM] PaISISSY 0Z0Z

DS LS 1S 20 PELS 05" 228'0Ls [S1 A=t o' PQEs DS S09FE (2174 Xnjac wooy pag auQ 2
00'8LS 6% QO PELS oa'v¥a.l'e% 05 HLL TS 03 LELS FEERER L] azs {OliEd U} ooy pag augd i
05 e21’6% QO PELS CSevy 2% 0 Era ES 00'92Le 05509 +8 [iF4=] woocy pad suQ [
05 029’98 OO0 PELS 057949898 02°LgE LS [liFA L] 05’539 FE =154 UBUETST OiiAn) Gibriig ejanod 7 olpmg a1buls +
EEEED Q0 PELS EEEEECE [sL YA oa'egrs FEERERE] SEP {USUSIH INOLjA) oiprig Iqnod] / olpmg SI6UIS =]
05 6EE 58 QOPELS ESEREEE] Qo' pasEm 05°509'vE =1 atprlg <
05°BEE' S SOvPELS 05 509'v$ [(sR+E] paAiEMm 05609’ v [=5=14 QfPnls =]
LR SO VPELE DS 0L6e TS 00'SGES 0q0L$ 05°Ga9'rE 298 {oned IiA) Stpms 1
0S5 BEE'SS GOvreLS 09509 P [eals} 05°G09'PS g9 P S =38

e PO SIS Wooy




o

Gz 050 €4 |15°58% [(GGEES) ™ [ioves [05528  [oqwel puooss aiysisqusil BUILREIUEN J0) 98 Aouednang sieoieaH]
00 EEETE [20ch18 [(00Ee®) To ves TEGUISIA 161 dISISqUIaw BUIUIEIeU 10) 862 ASUEIN500) SIeaifEsH|

_mo._‘mrm

>=ﬂn

(S)peIo [eaW SIqEoRddE s8] GIPIMG 17 v FOPOIN 10§
Sl Jaquualll ayl $1 dgslaquiaut Bukpeiuel: 104 5,88 4 Asuednos Jajusn
Uilea wnwumiiue st sijau s aslemsy] euosied Jsglo 1o aseapapy
woly syjuswied jo aagoadsail ‘pled a2q 1snWs sa9j asayl saliuaie Jauo
PUE SaUIAIDS ‘SSIIAIOE LUNICA [[B 0} NoA Sjjjus §38) asayl "894 aued
UlesH e pue asd Anuednoog ue Aed 1snuk aUc 181U U] UHESH SUl
1o m:Sj Em_ucmnmuc_ ul Jayne ‘umiod aul je diysiaquap,, urulews o)

{a)+{q) ..._.. { 2 ¥ {e} R n:._m._.un_r:m_sm m:.:_mﬁ:_m_.a wmmhm_._u m:.a_..m_u ._m.._ﬁo
(e)=(p) e
06°GFZ' 618 00vELS | 06 LESPLS [DOTZZ9E| 00POTS 06°682'8% 08'LLES 00°Z0ES 0gL xnjeQ WIooy pag sup| 2 [e]
OF'E0Z'ELS 00PELE | OP'QOPCLS [0SRLLFE| 00 LELS 06682 °8% 0g°'L/2% 09°zoes 028 (ohedg i) ooy pad auD| L fAa)
06'998°21% 00'FELS | 06'2El'2LS [OOEYPEES| QUBZLS 06°582°9% 09'LLES 00'20ES 0gs wooy pag auo 3 [
06'¥OE'0LS QO +ELS 06'0.5°6% 00° 182 L% GQ'Zrs 06°682°8% 09°LLZS 00°z20es ser {IBUININ GIM) olpnlg ejgnag / olphs aibuls 14 g
060 0LS 00'PELS 06'0/5'68 [00TLRZ LS CO'ers 0668288 0871 .25 00°Z0ES GEP {Uayouy INoyIM) olpris algnod / olpms sthuls] 8 g
06'£20'68 00 FELS 06682 8% 00'9% paAEm 06°682'8% 0g'LLCS 00'z0ES L6¢ oipnig 4 ta
06°€20'6% 00'FELS 06'692'8% 00'0% POARRM 06°682' 8% PENYAA] 00°20e$ EEH] cpnig g [
0682 6% QO0'PELS 0665 8% DO'S0ES cO'0L8 06'682'8% 02°1.2% 00°Z0ES 35¢ (anec Giad aipms| w1 2
06'€20'63 00'PELS 06'68Z2'8% 00°0% om 692'8% 08°LLes Q0'Z0ES EER ops| 8l 1Y
: T oMU SIS O S TULT SN eI aae
se wmwasid woaos snid aley aseg palsod J0 %06 [} I8quap [euogipuad)
#N japow |-y o paseqg (‘diysuagquiaw
: 1| 30 Z 1ea ) Bupe)s ‘dijsiequiail 0 JBRA UoBe 10} %5 UMOD SB|BIS %06) Siqealdde
: 58 EEEm.E 00 mjn BlEy 958H PIISCd 10 %086 | JOQUISIA fEUoIDUD
{(B)+{3)=(4)

OINOLNY NYS OHONYY 1Y

WMot IHL

n_:._m._mnﬁms_ _m:u_ui:ou mmm._mcu m:_e_‘_muu 13430

[[a0'0g0’es Joo'ools] LigiBold AECH 180 AOWS|
Qg'ere'ey | 00 LLS 7 |ane| 894 epualiag
05'8EL° LS Oc.hmw L 19A@7T (984 Bjjusawiag

39 +[= ddy 18 'S

Z Jo 7 abed - (susqusap) o1UOIUY UES OUIURY }E WINIO4 Sy ]
104 sajey BuimT poIsissyY 0Z0T



t

SUOISSILUPE Lodn peanbel JISodap sjgepunjel 000°9S 10N

00°085$ Wo0Y ajenld
00°0¢¥$ wiooy ajeaud lweg
JLVH ATIVA

(sIaqWIa\-UON) OlUOJUY UBS OYdUEY JB WnIod 8yl
104 sajey BuisinN pajiNS 0202

CINGLINY NYS QHDNVH i¥

WNYOd IHL Saley SIaqui2|A\-UON ”mc_w._DZ P3|IINS




{ sz'oe0’es [25°99% [{00’EES) [L0°PES [0S SL% [ 12quiaid puodRs diysiaquiads Buligluiell 1o) 834 AouednooQ s:eayieaH ]
Q0 EEE LS JLOEPLS [{00€ES) _hofmm [O01GL 8 JSqUIgY 3S)I4_diysieguiaul BUldiBHHE W 10) @94 ADURdNoD( afedl}|EaH ]
: 3 .Nm._...mﬂ_ ] AN ..h..wuﬁ B T T s A {SIP3ld B9y J[geDjdde 559 OIpriIS 1V L [Spo 101

et sdquiaw oy S| diysiaguisll Buiuiejuiew fof §,aa34 Aauednaa) t=juan
YUESH WNLWIIW 8Lt "sHisusaq esueinsu] jpuosiad Jayio 1o atedlpan
wol sjuswAed Jo aanoadsaun 'pled 99 jsnuw 599 8531 “sapuaLe
1BUYJO PUE SEDIAIBS ‘SBIIAKOE WNI0H [ 0} NOA 3jjua S8d) asay] ‘ead wied)
UjesaH 2 pue sad Acuednang ue Aed 1sna suo ‘Isjuan sueD UljesH aul
Jo BunT juspuadapu] Ul Jayle ‘wniod ayl e diysiaquuian, Ureujew o)

...An.;._.n 55 R 3 O Anv S 2e n.m.u 5 n R N nm—_.whﬂn:..uﬁm:mc..ﬂac_ﬁs_”m
gl+{e)=(p) X : - e

diGSiSqiuap feuonpdoD
T {Urmop 3[E0S 30U S20pP)
NS0 slgesydde sewniwsid wood sryd Sjey 258G PRS0 JO %06 Jf JSqWSiy |RUolipuos

[ 05 /€5 218 |

“UI0DY SEAl J-IlUaS U paseg

‘(diysiaquiall Jo Z 1eas Bugiels ‘diysiaquuall Jo Jead YoBea 10} %8 UAOD S3e0S 9406)
m_nwu__unm 1] E:_Eﬁn wioal srpd SjEy SSeE PAS0H 10 %06 | JSgUIB [BUSpUoD
n.:m‘_wsﬁws_ _aco_u.ucau m.mm..azu m:.,@...ﬂn_ ..a_._a.u

() (P)w(3)eis)

sead aled yjesH 0062¢'SE | oossovd | 000S1E | oovseE | o092% | saad Jaguaiil puoasg)|
pue Aouvednao Buai
napusdepu| BoeUED
ttay) Aed 0] snupuod
OS|e 1SNl sraquIEmn
R BULATT B d

S804 Iaquisiy 1S114]
TLevasWood TadAr

o Ea PAE PUE puE AsAeg Alviodiual ol aBIEUD

BLOZ W BUIE)S -8 PUB [~V MEo JBZUOD AIBD SUIMURUOD MU 2 DIUSIS OLM SUaquia i 40] 3jqpoidde Jou ajey JSqUISiy Puz .

[6247795'88 | OCG.G¥E | O00GIE | GL2LOPS | O0OO0FPELE | S.8.8CE | 0GL0LS | . §88-4 J8qUIS) PUDSES]
05988 LLS] 00'SLG vm | oo 051 $ ] os'16228 | ooém\.m 1 0529993 | 00'SLes | S8 JAQUIIIN 153

RUST

(2)+(q)={(p) i E Ll : i .hmnfms_.uc.u:mrrhm.m

OINQLNY N¥S OHOMNYY 1¥

WNIO4 IBL {s1equiap) cluojuy ueg OUIUEY Je Wnioy syl
Jod sajey BUISINN PSS 0202



%06'c . [ElF LS [%YSE £SOt LS - 1%iEe . |00 S [%iS 64518 {%95'F LSS B %00i8 L ves EE ] Hosiad ANZ:
86¥' /% %/¥0  {SE9'/$ 9INA
5Zz LS %8% 0 192'.% SINA
7$6'9% 9%08°0 686'9% PINA
91898 %LG0  |£589% SIAIA
765'9% %ESD LEQ'9% ZINA
0L+'98 %G5 0  |stP'93 LIAIA
%LEG 8587 |%B9F 990'ss  |we6F ore'ss {wesy 795’93  |%60°G 993'G% %005 |651'9% an
%615 696'€S |%BS v 15L'%S  [%vey ZSE'PS  (%ES ¥ 6rSyS  |%E0'S 8.L'7% %006 [£10'9% A
%64 69658 |%6S T LGl 7S |%PS Y 25E' S |%ES Y 6YS¥s %0’ 8LL VS %G0'g A10'S$ 2
%619 696'cs  [%Bs Y LGL'pE  [%PRY EGEVE  {%HES Y 6P5¥S  |%EQ'S 8LL VS %00°S LLO'GS d
%814 852'¢8 %95 P pe0'vs  |%leY 22C P {%PSY 0zp'vs  |%e0's Zro'rs %006 7i8'v$ E]
%915 Ivi'es  |%95¥ QLE'ES  |%ilTV SOL'PE  f%EST L62'vs  |%l0'S 90% v$ %00'G LEL P8 d
%04°G YZE €S  [%¥S P y89'€s  |%elv 96g'es  [wrSv 2e0'vS  |%86 v PEE VS %00'9 PP 'v$ 2
%00°'S LBL'ES [%Sb'¥ £eees  [%eod 19¥'c8  |%ES Gr9'cs  |%iBtv 929'c$ %00's L10'v$ d
Y27 86828 I%iE¥ £96'28  |%o9r'y 9lL'cs  [%9st 8Gz'es |uvev 61F'CS %00's  |osg'es ay
%187 GEQ'Z8  [%ECY 67, ¢5  |%IEY 698'¢¢ [%iSTV 000'€8  |%06¥ LPL'ES %00's  |voe'es v
994 asenyjeay snid 984 yun Ag ‘994 pauiquion
Arewwng pauiquion
|ssogy 16293 %481 | P LA | e P R [5208  [28G°E -~ |69 %00 [pELE T | e UOSISd JRd |
294 mhmo ujiesH
A R Y R O T R T e L e [ e DA R A #06$ YheiG i 2eag i T %00:8 | 000 g b HasIad GNZ
66493 %000 66.'9% 9NA
leg'es %00'Q L25'9% GINA
56298 %000 G5Z'9% FIA
5L1°9% %000 611'9% SN
£69'68 %000 £68'G3 ZINA
LLLGS %000 1168 LA
%686 cZZ'vs  |%9l's Wwr'rs  |%zls Ge0'PS  [%eSY L0B'PS  {%08'S 191°6$ %00°g GZy'Gs an
%166 veE'es  [%OL'S 905'€$  {WelS L0L'ES  |%08F ¥.8'Cs  {%6Z'% 81073 %00°8 €858 A
%16'G PEE'ES |%O1'S 906’ {%EL'S L0228 %05 188 {%6Z2G 620'7$ %00°S £92'v$ 12
%66 peee$  [%91G 908'cs  {%ELS L0028 |%05 ¥ vie'e$ |%6B2S 6018 %00 £8Z'78 F|
%265 £2Z'es  [%SLS 6ge'es [%zcls cased  [wesy GrL'eS  |%BE'G Er6'eS %00°¢ Ov)'v$ 3
%26'G A= €2'¢$  |%ELS 0ov'ed  [%lg¥ olo'cs  [%ge'g £08'es %00'8 /BB'ES [¢]
%06’ 69828 [%6LS gen'es  |wels cizes [%lsy 86e'cs |%izg G25Cs %005 Zil'es o)
%28’ BG5S |91 2892% |%el's e8'es  [%0S¥ 0,828 |wsZ'S /Z1'ES %00°G £92'¢s g
%16'S ¢Z2ZS  |%ilS 2ee'2s  |%69'G Lires  {%esd £85'28  |%0E'S 02L'Z% %00°G 9¢8'¢% av
%885 00025 [%0Ze ¥0L'2$  [|%0L°S PZZES  {%¥S¥ G7e'28  |%6Z'S gry'Zs %00'S 0.5'28 Y
asEBIY, 5102 asERIOU|% - gL asBaIdUlYy, AN A S ASEEUtAE T gLOg asealau|y, s5L02 g5He o 1FAL 3AS N

15994 Aouednoang

saa4 AJYIUo JO 8|npayss SU0)SIH JEBA-aAl4 R Jea) Jualing
OIUOJUY UBS OYdUey Jy Wwniod ayl
a xipuaddy




L
o

_ )74 629 878 L5y [44% S8t [31/[v]=puequQ yse)sieq

981'6v$ 8. ‘6vS 88€°0s$  000TS$  0Z9ISS  LbTesS [D]=59¢/[4d] Aeqad asuadx3 Sunesado

EE6'796'LTS  S86°0LT'STS  S89T6E'STS  990'ST9BTS O09T'IY8'STS 000°020'6T$  [@](uonepaidaq pxa)sesuadxa Sunelado

VOL'EE6'VES  LOETEE'TES  9EP'009'9TS  BISVIE'ETS SSyYLLTZS OTETE00TS | [v]used
®J9%0¢  194500¢  Boive0c  ¥99c0¢  ¥O9ct0¢  IPNETe0Z 581 W] 5ua]
| 990°€6EYS sjusWainbay yse) sa 30uaIayq|
7S0°0EC TS

{ooo'00s°TS) {Auedwioaaiul S9pN(IX3) S |IQEIT PRNIIDY SS
L o ised pajeuis3

986'9£8°/$ o anIasay yse) pasinbay
C6V'II6ES . - anlasay JunesadQ sheq s/
eev'gre’es $50 Aq pasinbay sheq 5z
000°040'6TS pa128pnq se sasuadx3y
OINOLNY NYS OHONYH 1Y _ 1202 _ 158 W9 1oys

WNYOd IHL JHY :1ebpng yse) Lz20zZ



lea)
i

€21 STT S8 16 YT 91z [31/[v]=pueH up yse) sieq

SE6'T59 SEE'€SS  £LLYSS 6LS'8YS eeLWYS  sev'oys  [D1=59g/[9] Aeq.ad ssusdx3 Sunelado

SST'OS6'STS  TLT'LOP'ELS  T9066'6TS GLETELLTS €I8TETIIS 000Gr6'9T$  [4] (uonepaidag pxa) sasuadxy Sunelado

(880065 TSB'SVI'9S  €09'B0LYS  [SE'L69'YS  L0L'sTS’9S  909°TZ00IS N [v]ysed
TOI920¢  1994500¢  199pc0c  159J€f0¢  194770¢  Spng@ioc . B TR (T
_ 808°/148 syuatialnbay yse sa mu:m.._mt_m_
L0Z'T89LS .
{000‘008s) * (Auedulooiaiug SAPN|IXa) SalLl|Igel] PANIIYY 5§58
766'80£9% . . 154 00} 834 11x3/A13U3 pajewss
sTZ2iTes sk patewnsy
669°€9695 - . anasay ysey palinbay
\ evg1sy'ss 0 B " anasey Junessdo sAeg g/
6V8T8r'ES 5§50 Ag palinbay sAeq s/
. 000's16'9TS pajaspng se sasuadxy
OINGLNY NYS OHONYY L¥ _ 1202 ] 3551 WiB] oGS

WNYO4dIHL

ISY :18bpng ysed 1Lz20e



a1
Ji

awoau] Bupesado JoN

asuadxy Buneradp |210)

sjuanz] Areuipioenxg

JUND

SOONIDG JUSPISSH

afeianag @ pood

SIIMBT [BISWUCIAUIT

ueld

SNBIISIURLIPY B [RIAUD)
- sesusdxy Buneiado

anuaaay Buneiad |8j0]

%60 %606 06EV8L°2% L3ST0V'LS 219°00%°1¢ 692°1£5'CS 288'PLLTS
%9 %L~ 9vz L90°6L% £66°LE6°LLS £Ov's6L6LS 696°'LLELLS 0.5'PE0°LLS
- - 0% 0v2°e8zs 0% 03 04

%6~ %6~ 065'598% LB0'LY6S £0e'shes £59'0¢6% 01v'926%
%le %92 (A1 WA7% $68'695% £6£'265% 929'Lsvs ¥20'Z¥bs
%1~ %S §89'691 6% £80'981'6% Siv'Bives 9/£'660'6$ 066'650°6%
%81l %Ll 6¥2'0/6°LS LO8'RO9° LS 148'199°1$ L22'89b' LS LP0'96Y°1LS
%8 %< gl8'0eg'cs 9L0°Lb5'es S0L'CELES L120'868'¢cS L1£'809°¢s
%L KE .  LEVeer'es  T0ZYTLGS  €v9't08'98  SOv'hiy'sS  £90'L05'SS
%El %9 2£9°'158°L2% 628 PEL'6LS 866'965'0Z% gcLeba’'ely L0¥°'508°6LS
Yol %9 687°L08'PS 901'6e9'v$ $04'vL1'S% 60’615 GS 910'ge0'0%

%81

%0l

LYLPYO'LLS

SLZ'SBY VLS

¥8Z'18r'Sls

6Ty 8ZE VLS

L6E'VLL'ELS

anuaaay SunessdQ Byi0 [BjoL
snuanay juswiedy [ejo]
anuaaay BuizeiadQ

CINOLINY NVE QHONYY LY

WNYdO0d IHL

JHY 18bpng 1202



(92£'s69°L$) (28.°518%)

£25'2$ 8.Z'98P% Z88°9EL LS
%G YoS 8S9'VP6'oLS ovt'80L'9LS ¥RS°220°9LS £28°122'SL$ £8°LL9'V1S
0% 0g8'oves 0% 0% 0%
%G1 %9l- $96'950'v$S 968'/9.1'v$ GOR'PPB'YS  GSE'CLePS T96'0Z5'¥$
ZeL'08r'ls 0% 0% 0% 0%
%01~ %El- 86.'150'2¢  loz'orz'es $0L'/PE'2E  685'92L'TS 968'c10'2%
%Ze- %0¢- £49'7eed Zro'sLys Zel yors 208'621% 8.'8sts
Y%l %} 9/6'728'2¢  SFripe'e 7P9'ce8Cs 19¥'L89°C8 96/'869'2%
%81 %ZL 20Z'092'1$  82E'LLDLS SOLVEL LS L6V'LPO°LS 985 '2r6%
%Ll %EL P06'009°LS  698'092'LS 282°6LP° LS 952 LIE LS 85.'8vz'L$
%S . %L 9zl'S0E'€$ STL'ZSL'ES . 6OY'S80°'6$  801'908'T$  960'9T8'TS
%0 oS- Z82°6P2SLS P99°Z6C°'SLS  Zp0'020°9LS LOL'P99°GLS PZL'208'G13
%98- %t 00zZ'821% 18¥'956% 00z'vels JAR R 743 £00°629%
g9e5'6¥0'2¢ 0% 0% 0% 0$
%6~ %le- lep'0es'es  ges'ses’ss 0LO0PS P  Q0LZPE'PS G/9'C8P vE

o

%Ll

 Lil'68y'6$

199047 0LS.

LETSLY'LLS

189°76L'L1$

Lv0'067'01$

awoou] Bupesad 19N

ssuadxg BupesadQ je30)
sjuaAT] AleujploeiIxXT
BuisinN palibig
ejuswe - Bun pelsissy
Bunr paisissy
SBONIOG JUBpISoY
abeianag 3 poo4
YD [BIUSWILOIAUL]
jue|d
anRISINIWPY B [Blauss

SEhe e sesuad xg Bugeledg

anuaasy Bunelado (1o

anuaney Buneredo JeylQ (el

shusnay enuswiag - Bunr pe)sIssy [B10)

anuansy Buni pe)sissy |Blof
anuensy Isjue) YiesH [ejor

nuaasy Bunessdo

.

HHOLNY NYS OHONYY LY

WMHO4 IHL

1Sd

1ebpng 1202



